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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Children and Family Aids
Tracking Code: BB0305 |

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bork, Matthew

Phone: 608-266-2288
E-mail: Matthew . Bork@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437

Agency Number: 437

Priority: High

Intent:
Please update the Children and Family Aids amounts and fiscal years under 48.563(2). Language
in these statutes should read “COUNTY ALLOCATION. For children and family services under
8. 48.569 (1) (d), the department shall distribute not more than $78,358,200 in fiscal year 2019-
20 and $89,961,300 in fiscal year 2020-21.”

Attachments; False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise. wistate,us
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DOA.......Bork, BB0305 - Distribution of children and family aids to counties

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN Act 9( ; relating to: the budget.
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Ot LoRE é‘xLWwW%% Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, DCF must distribute not more than $74,308,000 in each
fiscal year to counties for children and family services. This bill increases the
maximum amount DCF must distribute /to counties for these services to $78,358,200
in fiscal year 2019-20 and $89,961,300"1n fiscal year 2020-21.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 48.563 (2%)f the statutes is amended to read:
48.563 (2) CouNTY ALLOCATION. For children and family services under s. 48.569
(1) (d), the department shall distribute not more than $70,211,100 $78,358,200 in

fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $74,308,000 $89,961,300 in fiscal year 2018-19
2020-21.

£
W 2007 a. 20 ss. 1097, 1098, 1102, 1103, 1287, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28, 94; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20; 2015 a. 55, 172; 2017 a. 59.
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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 5:17 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: Foster Care and Children & Family Aids Drafts
Hi Lis,

| would like to make updates to two drafts. In the foster care rate draft (19-0965_P1), please increase all foster care
levels by 2% in CY20 (instead of only increasing level one), and increase all foster care levels by an additional 2% in CY21.
In the children and family aids draft (19-1909_P1), please change the amounts to $78,521,500 in FY20 and $90,291,800
in FY21.

Kind regards,
Matt

Matthew Bork | Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov

Direct: (608) 266-2288

ADMINISTRATION
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DOA.......Bork, BB0305 - Distribution of children and family aids to counties

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CHILDREN :
Under current law, DCF must distribute not more than $74,308,000 in-each
fiscal year to counties for children and family services. This bill increases the
maximum amount DCF must distribute to counties for these services to§78,358,
in fiscal year 2019-20 and §89,961,300 in fiscal year 2020-21. ﬂ@jﬂ;;gigu’ Do
eary
_ ?Mo, 1oy Bo0 ‘
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
2 SECTION 1. 48.563 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 48.563 (2) CoUNTY ALLOCATION. For children and family services under s. 48.569
| o §6,521,500
4 (1) (d), the department shall distribute not more than $70,211.100 §78,358,200 in
5 fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 andmgg&eg@jggé,%i%f;so )0 in fiscal year 2018-19
(s
6 2020-21. T 6{ Dj?“:a 00
7 (END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA .

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:26 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: Changes to 2064/P6 and 1909/P2

Hi Lis,

In 2064/P6, can you add in 48.5276 that this will be one-time financing, meaning that as it is written now, it will not
continue into the 21-23 biennium. Also, in section 9106, can you remove “evaluate” in the second to last line and write
“consult on” instead? It would be “... ss. 48.5275 and 48.5276 and to consult on modifications to the community
youth...”

in 1909/P2, | need to once again update the numbers to now be $78,708,100 in FY20 and $90,478,400 in FY21. | do not
expect this one to change again.

| really appreciate your patience and work on all of this.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Bork | Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

PEPAR OF
ADMIMISTRATION X R
i Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov.

Direct: (608) 266-2288



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:37 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth '

Subject: RE: Changes to 2064/P6 and 1909/P2

Yes, that sounds better.

From: Shea, Lis - LEGIS <elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Changes to 2064/P6 and 1909/P2

On it! One question — for 2064, the wording would now be “the department of children and families shall consult with
county representatives ... to consult on modifications to the community youth and family aids formula...” Which seems
redundant Could | say instead ‘the department of chlldren and families shall consult with county representatlves .on

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@!egis.wisconsin.gov>
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
youth..” \

In 1909/P2, | need to once again update the numbers to now be $78,708,100 in FY20 and $90,478,400 in FY21. | do not
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

mmu OF ”
ADMINISTRATION
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

. - HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
A AR 0,4 *’f’ Tl 11 L B

C [}\1 Mﬂ o ‘;""”‘ L CHILDREN
Under current law, DCF must distribute not more than $74,308,000 in each
fiscal year to counties for children and family services. This bill increases the &
maximum amount DCF must distribute to counties for these services tof
in fiscal year 2019-20 and $90 291 80b in fiscal year 2020-21.

é’
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 48.563 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 48.563 (2) CouNnTyY ALLOCATION. For children and family services undef i 48.569 0
4 (1) (d), the department shall distribute not more than $70,211.1003$78.5 1J5’O\!C()J i: et
5 fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $74,308,000($90 ZQZigﬁf%ln fiscal year 2018-19

6 2020-21. - 44’% 416,400

B e

7 (END)
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DOA.......Bork, BB0305 - Distribution of children and family aids to counties

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CHILDREN

1. Children and family services

Under current law, DCF must distribute not more than $74,308,000 in each
fiscal year to counties for children and family services. This bill increases the
maximum amount DCF must distribute to counties for these services to $78,708,100
in fiscal year 2019-20 and $90,478,400 in fiscal year 2020-21.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 4.8.563 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.563 (2) COUNTY ALLOCATION. For children and family services under s. 48.569

(1) (d), the department shall distribute not more than $70,211,100 $78,708,100 in
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SECTION 1

1 fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $74;308,000 $90,478,400 in fiscal year 2018-19
2 2020-21.

3 (END)




